IS_?nter for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2021 9:27 PM

To: ‘mmulligan@fklaw.com’; 'mulligan.mary@icloud.com'

Subject: IMPORTANT -- Assisting your defense of Allen Weisselberg -- "Trump Organization

Could Face Criminal Charges in D.A. Inquiry" (NYT website, 6/25/21); "Trump Business Is
Told Charges May Be Coming” (NYT front page, 6/26/21) -

Dear Mary,
Am re-sending my below e-mail, in case you missed it. I'll be going to bed shortly.
Please confirm that you’ve gotten this, as it’'s IMPORTANT.

Thanks.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2021 1:30 PM
To: 'mmulligan@fklaw.com' <mmulligan@fklaw.com>; 'mulligan.mary@icloud.com' <mulligan.mary@icloud.com>

Subject: Assisting your defense of Allen Weisselberg -- "Trump Organization Could Face Criminal Charges in D.A.
Inquiry” (NYT website, 6/25/21); "Trump Business Is Told Charges May Be Coming" (NYT front page, 6/26/21)

Dear Mary,
This is Elena — Carey’s sister. Hope you’re well.

Reported by The New York Times is that you are one of the lawyers representing Allen Weisselberg.

I have information, backed by rock-solid evidence, that is enormously useful for your defense of Mr. Weisselberg — and
for the lawyers representing Mr. Trump and the Trump organization.

Please call me, ASAP, so that | can furnish it to you, for your evaluation — before contacting Mr. Fischetti, who The Times
identifies as representing Mr. Trump.

Thanks.

Elena
914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987



